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Anthony M. Carello

From: Stephens, Carol <Carol.Stephens@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 3:57 PM

To: Anthony M. Carello

Subject: AMENDMENT ACCEPTANCE FOR FILING - H 08-0022 VILLAS AT CANANDAIGUA HOA 

(THE) - 18TH AMENDMENT

ATTENTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use Caution with attachments and links! 

Dear Mr. Carello: 

The Department of Law (“DOL”) has accepted and filed the above-referenced amendment as 
of  3/30/2022. This amendment extends the term of the offering plan for 12 months from the date of filing of 
this amendment.   

This email shall serve as the DOL’s official acceptance for filing letter for the above-referenced 
amendment; no other acceptance for filing letter will be issued by the DOL for this amendment.  This 
email constitutes a public record and any alteration to this email may constitute a criminal offense.   

Any material change of fact or circumstance affecting the property or offering requires an immediate 
amendment to the offering plan.  Any misstatement or concealment of material fact in the materials submitted 
as part of this amendment renders this filing void ab initio.  The DOL has relied on the truth of the certifications 
of sponsor, sponsor's principals, and sponsor's experts, as well as the transmittal letter of sponsor's attorney. 

Filing this amendment shall not be construed as approval of the contents or terms thereof by the Attorney 
General of the State of New York, or any waiver of or limitation on the Attorney General's authority to take 
enforcement action for violation of Article 23-A of the General Business Law or other applicable law.  The 
issuance of this acceptance letter is conditioned upon the collection of all fees imposed by law.  It is the 
responsibility of the sponsor to ensure that correct fee amounts have been paid. 

Please note that the DOL may issue administrative deficiencies while processing this amendment’s acceptance 
for filing.  It is the sponsor’s responsibility to cure all such deficiencies in an expeditious manner.  If there are 
any outstanding deficiencies at the time of submission of the next amendment to this offering plan, the DOL 
reserves the right to reject the submission of such amendment until all outstanding deficiencies are 
cured.  Notwithstanding, this will not impact this amendment’s date of acceptance for filing.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.  Thank you. 

Best Regards,

Carol Stephens
__________________________________________
Carol Dancy Stephens/ Assistant Attorney General
Real Estate Finance Bureau
Office of the New York State Attorney General 
28 Liberty Street,New York, NY 10005
Carol.Stephens@ag.ny.gov
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(212) 416-6040
http://www.ag.ny.gov/bureau/real-estate-finance-bureau
To receive updates from the Bureau, click here.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally 
protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not 
authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the 
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system. 
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EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT 
TO OFFERING PLAN FOR 

THE VILLAS AT CANANDAIGUA ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Dated:  March 30, 2022 

This is the Eighteenth Amendment to the Offering Plan for The Villas at Canandaigua 
Homeowners Association, Inc. (“HOA”), which Offering Plan was accepted for filing on March 
3, 2009.  The First Amendment was accepted for filing on March 3, 2009.  The Second Amendment 
was accepted for filing on October 1, 2009.  The Third Amendment was accepted for filing on 
March 22, 2010.  The Fourth Amendment was accepted for filing on June 15, 2010.  The Fifth 
Amendment was accepted for filing on November 23, 2010.  The Sixth Amendment was accepted 
for filing on April 25, 2011.  The Seventh Amendment was accepted for filing on July 28, 2011.  
The Eighth Amendment was accepted for filing on April 18, 2012.  The Ninth Amendment was 
accepted for filing on March 18, 2013.  The Tenth Amendment was accepted for filing on March 
14, 2014.  The Eleventh Amendment was accepted for filing on March 12, 2015.  The Twelfth 
Amendment was accepted for filing on February 9, 2016.  The  Thirteenth Amendment was 
accepted for filing on January 23, 2017.  The Fourteenth Amendment was accepted for filing on 
December 18, 2017.  The Fifteenth Amendment was accepted for filing on December 20, 2018.  
The Sixteenth Amendment was accepted for filing on December 10, 2019.  The Seventeenth 
Amendment was accepted for filing on March 30, 2021.  This Eighteenth Amendment is made to 
extend the term of the Offering Plan. 

1. STATUS OF SALES 

As of the date of this Eighteenth Amendment, all lots in Phase I, Phase II and Phase III of 
the HOA have been sold by Sponsor.  A list of the unsold Lots in Phase IV of the HOA is attached 
to this Amendment as Exhibit XVIII-A.  As of the date of this Eighteenth Amendment, there are 
three (3) Lots under contract. 

2. SPONSOR CONTROL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Sponsor relinquished control of the HOA Board of Directors of the homeowners on 
December 24, 2014.  The members of the Board of Directors and officers of the HOA and their 
relationship to Sponsor are: 

President/Director:  Betsy Cox, 3307 Abbey Road, Canandaigua, New York 14424.  Ms. 
Cox is a homeowner. 

Secretary/Director:  Blair Cummins, 5163 Cheshire Glen, Canandaigua, New York 14424. 
Mr. Cummins is a homeowner. 

Treasurer/Director:  Paul Keitz, 5083 Cheshire Glen, Canandaigua, New York 14424.  
Mr. Keitz is a homeowner. 
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Member at Large: Rick Steiner, 5117 Cheshire Glen, Canandaigua, New York 14424. 
Ms. Steiner is a homeowner.  

Member at Large: Dave Williams, 3213 Abbey Road, Canandaigua, New York 14424.  
Mr. Williams is a homeowner. 

3. ASSOCIATION CHARGES 

The aggregate monthly association changes for all Lots owned by Sponsor in Phases I-IV 
is $0.00. 

4. BUDGET 

The current budget of the HOA is attached hereto as Exhibit XVIII-B. 

5. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Financial statements for the fiscal year of the HOA’s operations ending on March 31, 2021 
are attached hereto as Exhibit XVIII-C. 

6. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE UPDATE 

A. The Sponsor is only obligated for the lesser of (i) the difference between the actual 
HOA expenses (including budgeted amounts for reserves) and the HOA charges levied on Lot 
Owners who have closed title to their Lots; or (ii) assessments on all unsold Lots.  The Sponsor is 
currently funding deficits in lieu of paying monthly assessments for the unsold Lots still owned by 
Sponsor. 

B. The aggregate monthly real estate taxes payable by the Sponsor on the unsold Lots 
which it owns as of the date of this Eighteenth Amendment, based on the current tax rates, are 
approximately $280.09 per month. 

C. There are no Lots occupied by the Sponsor or by tenants. 

D. The Sponsor will not be obligated to the HOA for any financial obligations within 
the next 12 months other than the payment of HOA assessments, or the budget deficit (if one exists 
at the end of the fiscal year). 

E. All unsold Lots set forth on Exhibit XVIII-A are subject to mortgages or financing 
liens as follows, all of which are held by Genesee Regional Bank, with an address of 3380 Monroe 
Avenue, Rochester, New York 14618: 

i. Construction Revolving Line of Credit Loan with a current outstanding 
principal balance of approximately $840,524.56.  The monthly payments are interest only at an 
interest rate of 4.75%.  This loan matures on February 11, 2022. 
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ii. Site Development Loan with a current outstanding principal balance of 
approximately $192,769.01.  The monthly payments are interest only at an interest rate of 4.25%.  
This loan matures on June 28, 2022. 

F. The Sponsor will pay the obligations set forth in (A), (B) and (E) above out of the 
proceeds from the rental and sale of the Lots, or in the event the proceeds available from the rental 
and sale of the Lots is insufficient, from the Sponsor’s own funds. 

G. The Sponsor is current and has been current in the last twelve (12) months on all of 
the Sponsor’s financial obligations relating to the HOA. 

H. The Sponsor has no interest in and is not the sponsor of any other cooperatives, 
condominiums or homeowners associations, except a principal of Sponsor, Edwin Jay Wegman, 
is also a principal in The Gardens at Fieldstone, in Greece, New York (File No. H10-0009).  The 
above named principal is current in all obligations on this project and has been for the last twelve 
(12) months. 

7. LITIGATION 

To the best of the Sponsor’s knowledge, as of the date hereof, there are no lawsuits, 
administrative proceedings or other proceedings pending, the outcome of which may materially 
affect the offering, the property, the rights of home or Lot owners, the Sponsor’s capacity to 
perform all of its obligations under the Offering Plan, the HOA, or the operation of the HOA. 

8. NO OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES 

As of the date of this Amendment, there are no other material changes to the state of facts 
as set forth in the original Offering Plan except as indicated herein, known to Sponsor. 

[Signature on the following page] 
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EXHIBIT XVIII-A 

LIST OF UNSOLD LOTS 

Phase IV - Lot Number 

Lot No. 230B - under contract 
Lot No. 240A 

Lot No. 240B 
Lot No. 240C 

Lot No. 240D 
Lot No. 250A 

Lot No. 250B 
Lot No. 250C 

Lot No. 250D 
Lot No. 260A 

Lot No. 260B 
Lot No. 260C 

Lot No. 260D 
Lot No. 270A 

Lot No. 270B - under contract 
Lot No. 270C 

Lot No. 270D - under contract 
_______ 

17 Total Unsold Lots 
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EXHIBIT XVIII-B 

BUDGET  
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EXHIBIT XVIII-C 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 




























